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Dear I

Freedom of Information request

Thank you for your email dated 18 July 2018, which was received by the Greater London
Authority on 18 July 2018.

The Mayor recently audited the worst air polluted schools which included three in
Chiswick. Each school was allocated £10k. My query is how many of the 50 schools
selected have received this funding?

All 50 of the selected primary schools have been offered grant funding by the GLA and
are required to attend an initial meeting with their local borough air quality and transport
officers, as well as representatives from the GLA, Transport for London and the Supplier,
WSP. WSP was commissioned by the GLA to carry out the 50 audits. The purpose of the
meeting is to discuss how the funding will contribute to implementation of the suite of
recommendations in the audit reports for each primary school. Each school will be invited
to produce an implementation plan. The GLA will agree the plan for the use of the
£10,000 by each primary school prior to the release of funds.

The GLA is currently in the process of arranging meetings with the 50 primary schools,
prior to agreeing the release of the £10,000 grant funding.

Should there be any further questions relating to this matter, please feel free to contact
me through the same process used for the initial request. Please could | request that you
kindly quote the reference at the top of this letter in any request made?

Yours sincerely

Project Officer



If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
complaints procedure, available at: https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-
spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



